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Homedale School 

    District #370 

Memo 

To: Board of Trustees 

From: Casey Grove, Athletic Director 

CC: R. Sauer, Superintendent; Matt Holtry, Principal 

Date: February 2017 

Re: Athletic Director Report February, 2017 

Winter sports season are entering crunch time.  The girls play Weiser tonight to advance to the 2
nd

 
place game for the district tourney.  If they win that game they will go to state as the number two seed 
from the SRV.  The boys have their final regular season game this Friday at Fruitland.  

Girls Basketball- The varsity girls had a rough stretch from the middle of December to the middle of 
January.  With some key injuries getting healed up they are playing their best basketball of the year at 
the right time.  They beat Payette in the play-in game and lost a close game to Parma in the semifinals.  
Both the JV and Frosh/Soph teams won their respective sub-varsity district tourneys.  That tourney was 
hosted here at HHS.  The girls’ state tourney is held at Middleton High School February 16-18.   

Boys basketball- The boys program is struggling at all levels right now.  Our youth and inexperience is 
showing through.  Coach Mann sees a lot of potential in years to come.  In league play the varsity is 0-
7, JV is 1-6, and the frosh are 4-3.  Their district tourneys start next week.      

 

Wrestling-  The wrestling team has shown improvement throughout the season.  Coach Levinski is 
working hard to get his kids ready for the district tourney coming up on February 18

th
.  The kids 

are showing a true excitement for the program.  Their final regular season match is Feb. 8
th
 @ 

New Plymouth.  After that they will be getting ready for Districts.  The state tourney is held this 
year at the Ford Idaho Center February 24-25.   

Spring Sports- Spring Sports will begin February 24
th
 with first practices.   

 


